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EN Additions (:(faret Group & Dynagrow Capital) [PR-CURRENT.FID786616] Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin M,

From: Quigley, Kasey [kquigiey@proskauer.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, February 02, 2010 2:10 PM

To: CarpAddressChange

Ce: Bowman, Scott A

Subject: EIN Additions (Caret Group & Dynagrow Capital) [PR-CURRENT.FID7B6616]

| need to add the below EIN's ta the corresponding entities:

CaretSreupt-E6——{274480482). AL G DO oMb )
Wmmﬁ%%%

Dynagrow Capital LLLP  (27-1480782) B 09000 oo K&
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.
Thank you.

Kasey A. Quigley
Project Assistam

Praskauer

2255 Glades Road

Suite 340 West

Boca Raton, FL 33431-7380
d 561.995.4706

f 561.241.7145
kquigley@uroskauer.com

greenspaces

Piansa conader Ine envrenmont before ponung thes email
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Toc ensure compliance with requirements imposed by U.S.
Treasury Regulations, Proskauer Rose LLP informs ycu that
any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication
{including any attachments) was neot inrended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii)
premoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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This message and its attachments are sent from a law firm
and may contain information that is confidential and
protected by privilege from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from printing,
copying, forwarding or saving them. Please delete the
message and attachments without printing, copying,
forwarding or saving them, and notify the sender
immediately.




